From: Martyn White

Sent: 28 February 2025 17:42
To: Jessica Riches

Subject: RE: F/16/24/RES
F/16/24/RES

Further to my previous consultation comments, the proposal is considered to be harmful to the
non-designated heritage assets. The impact can be described as causing less than substantial
harm and is on the lower end of the scale. As such, you will need to consider the public benefits
that the development may achieve as part of your assessment of the application.

Martyn White
Principal Conservation Officer, Planning

T: 01903 737717
E: Martyn.white@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.qov.uk

From: Martyn White On Behalf Of Conservation Officer
Sent: 26 February 2025 17:27

To: Jessica Riches <Jessica.Riches@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: F/16/24/RES

F/16/24/RES

Land at Ford Airfield Ford



Approval of reserved matters following outline permission F/4/20/0QUT for phase reserved matters
4 (south), for the erection of 357 No. residential dwellings plus associated roads, infrastructure,
parking, landscaping, open space & play areas and associated works.

Further comments:

| have reviewed the revised plans and since they do not appear to have been altered, | have no
further comments to make at this time.

Martyn White

Principal Conservation Officer, Planning

T: 01903 737717
E: BMartvn owhite@arun. gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.qov.uk
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Nikki Oktay
Planning Receptionist, Planning Department

T: 01903 737965
E: Nicola.Oktay@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.qov.uk

To register to receive notifications of planning applications in your area please go to
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder




Strategic Development Team, Planning

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
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To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-
application-finder

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL F/16/24/RES



